StayHap (STAY) Whitepaper

Revolutionary Hotel Booking NFT Marketplace

Version 2.0 | August 2025

Table of Contents

- 1. Executive Summary
- 2. Problem Statement
- 3. Solution Overview
- 4. Technology Architecture
- 5. Tokenomics
- 6. ICO Structure
- 7. Platform Features
- 8. Market Analysis
- 9. Business Model
- 10. Roadmap
- 11. Legal Compliance
- 12. Risk Factors
- 13. Team & Partners
- 14. Conclusion

Executive Summary

StayHap (STAY) revolutionizes the hospitality industry by transforming hotel bookings into tradeable NFTs. For the first time in history, when you book a hotel, you receive an NFT representing your reservation that can be freely resold on our marketplace at any price you choose.

The Core Innovation

Every hotel reservation becomes a digital asset that you own, control, and can trade. No more losing money to cancellation fees. No more hotels stuck with empty rooms. No more rigid, non-transferable bookings.

Key Statistics

• \$60 billion lost annually worldwide from hotel cancellations

- 30% average cancellation rate across hospitality industry
- 1.4 billion hotel bookings made annually that could become NFTs
- \$717 billion total addressable market size

Investment Highlights

Total Supply: 1,000,000,000 STAY tokens
ICO Target: \$3.75 million across 2 phases

• Launch Price: \$0.05 per token

Maximum ROI: 5x for pre-sale investors
 Blockchain: Polygon (MATIC) network

· First-Mover: World's first NFT-based hotel booking platform

Problem Statement

The Hospitality Industry's \$60 Billion Problem

1. The Free Cancellation Crisis

The hospitality industry is built on a fundamentally broken model: free cancellations. This creates massive inefficiencies:

- Hotels lose \$60 billion annually from last-minute cancellations worldwide
- · Customers book recklessly knowing they can cancel without consequences
- · Overbooking becomes necessary to compensate for expected cancellations
- · Small hotels face bankruptcy from unpredictable revenue swings
- Pricing becomes artificial as hotels inflate prices to cover cancellation losses

2. Inventory Management Nightmare

Current booking systems create liquidity problems:

- Empty rooms = permanent loss: An unsold room today can never be recovered
- No secondary market exists: Once booked, rooms are locked until check-in or cancellation
- Slow price adjustments: Takes weeks to modify rates and find new buyers
- Geographic imbalances: Excess supply in one city, shortage in another, no reallocation mechanism
- . Seasonal volatility: Extreme price swings with no smoothing mechanisms

3. Customer Inflexibility

Traditional bookings are digital prisons:

- Plans change, bookings don't: Family emergencies, work conflicts, health issues
- Zero transfer options: Can't give your booking to friends or family
- All-or-nothing loss: Miss your flight? Lose your entire hotel investment
- No value preservation: Booking worth \$0 the moment you can't use it

• Risk concentration: Single booking failure causes total financial loss

4. Market Inefficiency

The current system wastes enormous value:

- · Price discovery failure: No mechanism for true market-based pricing
- Demand-supply mismatch: No way to quickly reallocate inventory
- Information asymmetry: Hotels and customers lack real-time market data
- . Capital trapped: Billions locked in non-liquid booking assets

The Scale of Opportunity

- \$717 billion: Global online hotel booking market
- 1.4 billion: Annual hotel reservations worldwide
- 30%: Average cancellation rate (\$215 billion in affected bookings)
- Zero: Current secondary market value (massive untapped opportunity)

Solution Overview: StayHap NFT Marketplace

Revolutionary Concept: Bookings as Assets

StayHap transforms hotel reservations from liabilities into assets. When you book a hotel through our platform, you receive an NFT that represents full ownership of that reservation, with complete freedom to hold, transfer, or sell.

How It Works

Step 1: Book & Mint

- Customer books hotel through StayHap platform
- · Smart contract mints unique NFT representing the reservation
- NFT contains all booking details: dates, hotel, room type, original price
- Customer receives NFT in their wallet immediately

Step 2: Own & Control

- NFT holder has full ownership of the hotel reservation
- · Can check into hotel using NFT as proof of booking
- Can modify certain details (guest names, special requests)
- · Retains all original booking benefits and hotel loyalty points

Step 3: Trade & Transfer

- List NFT on StayHap marketplace at any price
- · Transfer to friends, family, or sell to highest bidder
- Instant settlement and ownership transfer
- · No cancellation fees, no hotel policies pure market freedom

Core Value Propositions

For Customers

- Risk mitigation: Never lose 100% of booking value again
- Profit opportunities: Bookings can appreciate in value
- · Ultimate flexibility: Transfer bookings to anyone, anytime
- Market-driven pricing: Sell at fair market value, not penalty rates

For Hotels

- Guaranteed payments: No more cancellation refunds or chargebacks
- . Enhanced liquidity: Rooms can be resold instantly on secondary market
- Reduced overbooking: Don't need safety margins when cancellations don't hurt
- Premium positioning: Exclusive hotels command higher NFT values
- New revenue streams: Participation in secondary market trading fees

For the Market

- Price discovery: True market value of hotel rooms at any time
- Liquidity creation: \$215 billion in previously illiquid assets becomes tradeable
- Efficiency gains: Better allocation of hospitality resources
- Innovation catalyst: Enables new business models and financial products

Technology Architecture

Blockchain Infrastructure

Primary Chain: Polygon

Why Polygon?

- Ultra-low fees: ~\$0.001 per transaction (essential for frequent trading)
- Fast confirmation: 2-second block times for instant booking confirmations
- Ethereum compatibility: Easy integration with existing DeFi ecosystem
- · Proven scalability: Handles millions of transactions daily
- · Hotel-friendly: Enterprise-grade reliability and support

Smart Contract Architecture

```
// Core StayBooking NFT Contract
contract StayBookingNFT is ERC721, AccessControl, ReentrancyGuard {
   struct Booking {
                                // Hotel contract address
       address hotel;
       uint256 checkIn;
                              // Check-in timestamp
       uint256 checkOut;
                               // Check-out timestamp
       uint256 roomType;
                              // Room category identifier
       uint256 originalPrice; // Price paid in USD (6 decimals)
       string confirmationCode; // Hotel confirmation reference
       bool isUsed;
                               // Whether guest has checked in
       bytes32 metadataHash; // IPFS hash of booking details
   mapping(uint256 => Booking) public bookings;
   mapping(address => bool) public verifiedHotels;
   mapping(uint256 => uint256) public listingPrices;
    // Core booking functions
    function mintBooking(
       address to,
       address hotel,
       uint256 checkIn,
       uint256 checkOut,
       uint256 roomType,
       uint256 price,
       string calldata confirmationCode
    ) external onlyRole(HOTEL ROLE) returns (uint256);
    // Marketplace functions
    function listForSale(uint256 tokenId, uint256 price) external;
    function buyListing(uint256 tokenId) external payable;
    function updatePrice(uint256 tokenId, uint256 newPrice) external;
    function delistBooking(uint256 tokenId) external;
    // Hotel integration functions
    function checkIn(uint256 tokenId, bytes32 proof) external;
    function confirmStay(uint256 tokenId) external;
   function reportNoShow(uint256 tokenId) external;
}
```

Hotel API Integration

- Direct PMS connection: Integration with major hotel management systems
- · Real-time inventory: Live availability and pricing feeds
- Automatic booking creation: Seamless NFT minting upon reservation
- Check-in verification: QR code scanning for instant identity confirmation

Marketplace Infrastructure

- Order book system: Advanced trading engine for NFT bookings
- Price discovery: Real-time valuation based on demand and availability
- Search and filtering: Find bookings by location, dates, price, amenities
- Fraud prevention: Multi-layer verification and dispute resolution

Mobile Applications

- iOS & Android apps: Full marketplace access and wallet integration
- QR code check-in: Use NFT to check into hotels seamlessly
- Push notifications: Price alerts, booking expiration warnings
- . Offline capability: Core functions work without internet connection

Tokenomics

Token Distribution

Allocation	Tokens	Percentage	Vesting	Purpose
ICO Sales	250,000,000	25%	No vesting	Pre-sale and public sale participants
Marketplace Operations	250,000,000	25%	4-year linear	Trading rewards, liquidity incentives
Hotel Partnerships	150,000,000	15%	3-year linear	Hotel onboarding, integration costs
Development	150,000,000	15%	5-year linear	Platform development, maintenance
Marketing & Growth	100,000,000	10%	2-year linear	User acquisition, brand building
Liquidity & Reserves	100,000,000	10%	Available at TGE	DEX liquidity, market making

Token Utility

1. Marketplace Fees

- Trading fee discounts: Up to 75% reduction when paying with STAY
- · Listing fee payment: Required for premium listing features

• Priority processing: STAY payments get faster transaction confirmation

2. Governance Rights

- Platform parameters: Vote on marketplace fees, supported hotels, features
- Hotel verification: Community votes on which hotels to verify and list
- Dispute resolution: Token holders participate in booking dispute arbitration
- · Revenue sharing: Vote on how platform profits are distributed

3. Staking Rewards

- Fee sharing: 50% of marketplace fees distributed to STAY stakers
- . Booking rewards: Earn STAY tokens for creating and trading bookings
- · Loyalty multipliers: Long-term stakers get enhanced rewards
- Exclusive access: Early access to premium hotel partnerships

4. Premium Features

- Advanced search: Complex filtering and sorting options
- · Price analytics: Historical pricing data and trend analysis
- Booking insurance: Optional protection against hotel cancellations
- . Concierge services: Personal booking assistance and recommendations

Economic Model

Revenue Streams

- 1. Marketplace fees: 2.5% on all NFT booking trades
- 2. Hotel integration fees: One-time setup and monthly maintenance fees
- 3. Premium subscriptions: \$19/month for advanced features
- 4. Booking insurance: 3% of booking value for optional protection
- 5. Data licensing: Anonymized market data sales to industry players

Fee Distribution

- 50%: Distributed to STAY token stakers
- 25%: Platform development and operations
- 15%: Marketing and user acquisition
- 10%: Reserve fund for emergencies and opportunities

ICO Structure

Two-Phase ICO Overview

Phase Price per STAY Bonus Supply Target Duration

Phase	Price per STAY	Bonus	Supply	Target	Duration
Pre-Sale	\$0.01	+50%	100M STAY	\$1M	July-September 2025
Public Sale	\$0.025	+20%	150M STAY	\$2.75M	October-December 2025
Exchange Launch	\$0.05	0%	-	-	January 2026

Phase 1: Pre-Sale (LIVE NOW)

• Price: \$0.01 per STAY

• Bonus: 50% extra tokens (1,500 STAY per \$10 invested)

• Supply: 100,000,000 STAY (10% of total supply)

• Duration: July 16 - September 30, 2025

Min Investment: \$50Target: \$1,000,000

Access: Public sale with simple KYC verification

• Potential ROI: 5x at launch price of \$0.05

Phase 2: Public Sale

• **Price:** \$0.025 per STAY

• Bonus: 20% extra tokens (1,200 STAY per \$25 invested)

• **Supply:** 150,000,000 STAY (15% of total supply)

• Duration: October 1 - December 31, 2025

Min Investment: \$25Target: \$2,750,000

• Access: Open to all verified users

• Potential ROI: 2x at launch price of \$0.05

Use of Funds

Category	Percentage	Amount	Specific Allocation
Platform Development	35%	\$1,312,500	Smart contracts, mobile apps, web platform, security audits
Hotel Partnerships	25%	\$937,500	Integration costs, onboarding incentives, relationship building
Marketing & User Acquisition	20%	\$750,000	Digital marketing, influencer partnerships, conference presence
Operations & Legal	10%	\$375,000	Team salaries, legal compliance, regulatory approvals
Liquidity & Market Making	10%	\$375,000	DEX liquidity pools, market maker agreements

Investor Protection Measures

Smart Contract Escrow

- Milestone-based release: Funds unlocked only after achieving development goals
- Multi-signature security: 3-of-5 team members required to release funds
- Community oversight: Token holders can vote on fund usage disputes
- Third-party audits: Quarterly reviews by independent accounting firms

Legal Safeguards

- Swiss foundation structure: Clear regulatory framework and investor protections
- Securities compliance: Full legal analysis in all major jurisdictions
- Insurance coverage: \$2M professional liability and cyber security insurance
- Refund mechanisms: Partial refunds available if major milestones aren't met

Platform Features

Core Marketplace Functions

Advanced Search & Discovery

- · Location-based search: Find bookings by city, region, or landmark proximity
- · Date flexibility: Search ranges, alternate dates, flexible duration
- Price filtering: Set budgets, view price trends, get deal alerts
- Amenity matching: Filter by pool, gym, WiFi, pet-friendly, etc.
- User ratings: Review system for both hotels and NFT sellers

Dynamic Pricing Engine

- Market-driven values: Prices automatically adjust based on supply and demand
- Event detection: Algorithm identifies concerts, sports, conferences affecting demand
- Seasonal adjustments: Historical data informs pricing predictions
- Competitor analysis: Cross-platform price comparison and optimization

Trading Tools

- Order book interface: Professional trading view with depth charts
- Limit orders: Set buy/sell orders at specific prices
- Portfolio tracking: Monitor all your bookings and their values
- Profit/loss reporting: Tax reporting and performance analytics

Hotel Integration Features

Seamless Check-in Process

- QR code generation: Each NFT generates unique check-in code
- Identity verification: Blockchain-based proof of booking ownership

- Instant confirmation: Hotel systems verify NFT ownership in seconds
- Guest management: Easy transfer of guest names and preferences

Hotel Dashboard

- Inventory management: Real-time view of all NFT bookings
- · Revenue tracking: Monitor primary sales and secondary market performance
- · Guest communication: Direct messaging with NFT holders
- . Analytics suite: Detailed reporting on booking patterns and pricing

User Experience Features

Wallet Integration

- Multi-wallet support: MetaMask, WalletConnect, Coinbase Wallet
- · Fiat on-ramps: Buy tokens directly with credit card or bank transfer
- NFT portfolio: Visual display of all owned bookings
- . Transaction history: Complete record of all trades and transfers

Notification System

- Price alerts: Get notified when bookings reach target prices
- Expiration warnings: Reminders before check-in dates
- Market opportunities: Al identifies potential profitable trades
- . News and events: Updates on factors affecting booking values

Market Analysis

Total Addressable Market (TAM)

Primary Market: Online Hotel Bookings

Global market size: \$717 billion annually
Growth rate: 8.5% CAGR (2024-2029)
Online penetration: 65% and growing

• Mobile bookings: 45% of total, fastest growing segment

Secondary Market: Booking Modifications

- Cancellation volume: \$215 billion in bookings cancelled annually
- Change fees: \$12 billion paid in modification penalties
- Lost value: \$45 billion in non-refundable cancellations
- Market gap: Zero secondary market currently exists

Competitive Landscape

Traditional Online Travel Agencies (OTAs)

- Players: Booking.com, Expedia, Agoda, Hotels.com
- Strengths: Massive inventory, brand recognition, global reach
- · Weaknesses: No secondary market, rigid cancellation policies, high fees
- Our advantage: NFT liquidity, flexible ownership, lower total costs

Emerging Blockchain Travel Platforms

- Players: Travala, LockTrip, Winding Tree
- Strengths: Crypto payments, some decentralization
- Weaknesses: Still traditional booking model, no NFT ownership, limited adoption
- Our advantage: True ownership via NFTs, active secondary marketplace

Hotel Direct Booking

- Players: Individual hotel websites and apps
- Strengths: No middleman fees, loyalty program benefits
- · Weaknesses: Limited inventory comparison, no transfer options
- Our advantage: Best of both worlds direct relationships plus liquidity

Market Entry Strategy

Phase 1: Boutique Hotel Partnerships

- · Target 25 unique, high-value hotels in major cities
- · Focus on properties with tech-savvy customers
- · Offer revenue sharing and marketing support
- · Build proof of concept with manageable complexity

Phase 2: Regional Chain Expansion

- Partner with regional hotel chains (50-200 properties)
- Leverage success stories from Phase 1
- Develop standardized integration protocols
- · Scale customer acquisition through chain marketing

Phase 3: Global OTA Competition

- Challenge major OTAs with superior value proposition
- Massive marketing campaign highlighting NFT benefits
- · Strategic partnerships with travel influencers and platforms
- · International expansion to major tourism markets

Business Model

Revenue Model

Transaction-Based Revenue

- 1. Marketplace trading fees: 2.5% of each NFT booking sale
- 2. Primary booking fees: 3% of original hotel bookings (vs 15-25% charged by OTAs)
- 3. Cross-chain transfer fees: Small fee for moving NFTs between blockchains

Subscription Revenue

- 1. Hotel partners: \$299/month per property for platform access
- 2. Premium users: \$19/month for advanced trading tools and analytics
- 3. Enterprise solutions: Custom pricing for corporate travel management

Ancillary Revenue

- 1. Booking insurance: 3% of booking value for optional cancellation protection
- 2. Market data licensing: Sell anonymized booking trends to travel industry
- 3. White-label solutions: License platform technology to other travel companies

Unit Economics

Per Transaction Metrics

- Average booking value: \$350
- Marketplace fee (2.5%): \$8.75
- Platform costs: \$1.20 (blockchain fees, hosting, support)
- Net revenue per trade: \$7.55
- Customer acquisition cost: \$45
- Lifetime value: \$180 (24 trades over 3 years)
- LTV/CAC ratio: 4:1 (healthy and sustainable)

Hotel Partner Metrics

- Average monthly subscription: \$299
- Platform costs per hotel: \$85 (integration, support, infrastructure)
- Net revenue per hotel: \$214/month
- Payback period: 6 months (including onboarding costs)

Path to Profitability

Year 1: Foundation (\$200K revenue)

- 25 hotel partners × \$299/month × 12 months = \$90K
- 1,000 bookings × \$8.75 average fee = \$8.75K
- 100 premium users × \$19/month × 12 months = \$23K
- Secondary market trading: 10,000 trades × \$7.55 = \$76K

Year 2: Growth (\$1.2M revenue)

- 100 hotels × \$299/month × 12 months = \$358K
- 5,000 bookings × \$8.75 average fee = \$44K
- 500 premium users × \$19/month × 12 months = \$114K
- Secondary market trading: 90,000 trades × \$7.55 = \$680K

Year 3: Scale (\$5.5M revenue)

- 500 hotels × \$299/month × 12 months = \$1.8M
- 25,000 primary bookings × \$8.75 = \$219K
- 100,000 secondary trades × \$7.55 = \$755K
- 2,000 premium users × \$19/month × 12 months = \$456K
- · Enterprise and licensing: \$2.3M

Roadmap

Q3 2025: Foundation & ICO Launch

Timeline: July - September 2025

Focus: Core platform development and initial partnerships

Technical Milestones:

- $\bullet \quad \square$ Smart contract development and testing
- □ Security audits by CertiK and PeckShield
- □ ICO platform launch with KYC/AML integration
- NFT marketplace beta development
- $\hfill \square$ Hotel API integration framework
- ☐ Mobile app prototypes (iOS/Android)

Business Milestones:

- □ Pre-Sale execution (LIVE NOW)
- □ First 10 boutique hotel partnerships signed
- $\bullet \quad \square$ Travel industry advisory board formation
- ☐ Community building (5,000+ early supporters)
- □ Regulatory approval in Switzerland and EU

Fundraising Target: \$1,000,000 (Pre-Sale)

Q4 2025: Public Sale & Platform Development

Timeline: October - December 2025

Focus: Public sale completion and platform preparation

Technical Milestones:

- Dublic Sale launch (October 1st)
- StayHap marketplace Beta release
- First hotel integrations completed
- \square Mobile app development
- Payment processing integration

Business Milestones:

- □ Public Sale completion (\$2.75M raised)
- ☐ 25 hotel partners onboarded
- □ Community growth to 10,000+ members
- ☐ First 1,000 NFT bookings created
- Beta testing with real users

Fundraising Target: \$2,750,000 (Public Sale)

Q1 2026: Platform Launch & Exchange Listings

Timeline: January - March 2026

Focus: Live platform deployment and token launch

Technical Milestones:

- ☐ StayHap marketplace goes live (mainnet)
- □ Mobile apps launched on App Store and Google Play
- \qed Customer support system deployment
- □ Advanced search and filtering features
- □ QR code check-in system

Business Milestones:

- ☐ ICO completion & token distribution
- ☐ Major CEX listings (Binance, Coinbase)
- ☐ Token launch at \$0.05
- □ 50 hotel partners active
- □ First revenue generation

Revenue Target: \$50K monthly recurring revenue

Q2 2026: Market Expansion

Timeline: April - June 2026

Focus: Geographic expansion and feature enhancement

Technical Milestones:

- Advanced trading features (limit orders, analytics)
- ☐ Cross-chain compatibility (Ethereum, BSC)
- API marketplace for developers
- Booking insurance smart contracts
- Al-powered pricing recommendations

Business Milestones:

- ☐ Expansion to 5 major markets (US, UK, EU, Asia)
- □ 100 hotel partners across multiple countries
- Strategic partnerships with travel influencers
- Corporate travel pilot programs
- □ 25,000 active users

Revenue Target: \$500K monthly recurring revenue

2027+: Global Expansion & Industry Leadership

Timeline: January 2027 onwards

Focus: Market leadership and next-generation features

Long-term Vision:

- □ 1,000+ hotel partners worldwide
- □ 100,000+ active users
- □ \$100M+ annual trading volume
- Integration with airlines, car rentals, experiences
- StayHap becomes industry standard for travel bookings

Innovation Pipeline:

- □ Virtual reality hotel previews
- $\ \square$ Al-powered travel planning
- Loyalty program interoperability
- □ Sustainable travel incentives
- Next-generation booking experiences

Legal Compliance

Regulatory Framework

Swiss Foundation Structure

StayHap operates under Swiss legal framework:

- Clear regulatory environment: Switzerland has well-defined crypto and NFT regulations
- Tax efficiency: Favorable treatment for blockchain projects
- · Global recognition: Swiss legal structure accepted worldwide
- · Investor protection: Strong legal framework for token holders

Compliance Measures

- KYC/AML procedures: Full identity verification for all participants
- · Securities law analysis: Legal review in 15+ major jurisdictions
- . Consumer protection: Clear terms, dispute resolution, refund policies
- Data privacy: GDPR compliance and robust data protection measures

Risk Factors

Market Risks

Adoption Risk

- . Challenge: Hotels and customers may be slow to adopt NFT bookings
- Mitigation: Comprehensive hotel education and incentive programs

Competition Risk

- . Challenge: Traditional OTAs might develop competing solutions
- · Mitigation: Strong technical and user experience differentiation

Regulatory Risk

- Challenge: New laws could impact NFT or crypto operations
- Mitigation: Proactive regulatory engagement and compliance

Economic Risk

- . Challenge: Travel industry sensitive to economic conditions
- Mitigation: Diversified revenue streams beyond pure travel bookings

Technology Risks

Smart Contract Risk

- . Challenge: Potential bugs despite multiple audits
- · Mitigation: Multiple security audits and bug bounty programs

Blockchain Risk

- Challenge: Network issues could affect platform performance
- Mitigation: Multi-chain deployment reduces single points of failure

Scalability Risk

- . Challenge: Rapid growth might strain infrastructure
- · Mitigation: Scalable architecture designed for millions of users

Security Risk

- . Challenge: Platform could be targeted by hackers
- · Mitigation: Best-in-class security practices and insurance coverage

Business Risks

Partnership Risk

- . Challenge: Key partners might withdraw or fail to integrate properly
- Mitigation: Diversified hotel portfolio and strong contract terms

User Experience Risk

- Challenge: Poor UX could prevent mainstream adoption
- · Mitigation: Extensive user testing and iterative design approach

Cash Flow Risk

- Challenge: High upfront costs before revenue materializes
- · Mitigation: Conservative cash management and staged development

Execution Risk

- Challenge: Startup risk of not delivering on ambitious roadmap
- · Mitigation: Experienced team with travel and blockchain expertise

Team & Partners

Development Team

StayHap is being developed by a dedicated team of professionals with extensive experience in travel technology, blockchain development, and hospitality industry operations.

Strategic Advisors

- Travel Industry Advisor: Senior executive with extensive hotel industry experience
- Blockchain Advisor: Experienced developer in DeFi and NFT ecosystems
- Legal Advisor: Specialist in cryptocurrency and blockchain regulation
- . Marketing Advisor: Expert in travel technology marketing and user acquisition

Key Partnerships

Confirmed Partners

- Polygon Studios: Technical support and ecosystem grants
- · CertiK: Ongoing security audits and monitoring
- · Travel Tech Association: Industry relationships and credibility
- Major Payment Processor: Fiat on-ramp integration (NDA)

Letters of Intent

- Regional Hotel Chain: 50+ properties ready to integrate (Europe)
- Boutique Hotel Group: 25 luxury properties interested (US)
- Travel Insurance Company: Partnership for booking protection
- Major Crypto Exchange: Listing commitment upon milestones

Conclusion

The Opportunity

StayHap represents the first true innovation in hotel bookings since the invention of the internet. By transforming every reservation into a tradeable NFT, we solve a \$60 billion problem while creating entirely new markets and opportunities.

Why Now?

- Market ready: Post-COVID travel recovery creates openness to innovation
- Technology mature: NFT and blockchain infrastructure can handle millions of transactions
- · Regulatory clarity: Increasing legal framework provides business certainty
- Consumer awareness: NFTs and crypto becoming mainstream

Investment Thesis

For Early Investors

- Massive market: \$717B travel booking market with zero current NFT penetration
- First-mover advantage: Patent-pending technology with high barriers to entry
- Proven team: Travel industry veterans with blockchain expertise
- Clear monetization: Multiple revenue streams with strong unit economics
- Exceptional returns: 5x potential ROI for pre-sale investors

For the Industry

- Problem-solution fit: Addresses real pain points for all stakeholders
- . Network effects: More hotels and users create exponentially more value
- Platform economics: High-margin business model with global scalability
- · Regulatory advantage: Swiss foundation provides stable legal framework

Call to Action

Join the travel revolution. StayHap isn't just another crypto project—it's the future of how the world books, owns, and trades hospitality experiences.

Current Opportunity:

• Phase: Pre-Sale (LIVE NOW)

Price: \$0.01 per STAY
Bonus: 50% extra tokens
Minimum: \$50 investment

• Potential ROI: 5x at \$0.05 launch target

. Time remaining: Limited supply, increasing prices each phase

Visit stayhap.com (https://stayhap.com) to secure your position in the future of travel.

Appendices

Appendix A: Technical Specifications

- Smart Contract Addresses: To be deployed on Polygon mainnet
- Token Standard: ERC-721 for NFT bookings, ERC-20 for STAY tokens
- Network: Polygon (Chain ID: 137) with Ethereum bridge capability

Appendix B: Market Research Data

- Survey Results: 73% of travelers interested in resellable bookings
- Hotel Interest: 68% of surveyed hotels willing to try NFT booking platform
- Price Sensitivity: Average 15% premium acceptable for booking flexibility

Appendix C: Competitive Analysis

Detailed comparison with Booking.com, Expedia, Airbnb, and emerging blockchain travel platforms, highlighting StayHap's unique advantages and differentiation.

This whitepaper is for informational purposes only and does not constitute an offer or solicitation to sell shares or securities in StayHap or any related or associated company. The information contained in this whitepaper is subject to change without notice.

© 2025 StayHap. All rights reserved.